

Dudley Conservation Commission
April 25, 2018
Meeting Minutes
DRAFT

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Dudley Conservation Commission was called to order at 6:15 PM by Chairman Richard Androlewicz. Commissioners present were: George Slingo-Vice Chair, Francis Mikolajczak, Nancy J. Vajcovec and Samantha S. Costello.

1. **128 West Main Street**, Dudley Fire Station, Notice of Intent for renovations and addition
 - a. The DEP had several questions/recommendations. Matthew Marro and the Fire Department's engineer will address the questions prior to the May 16, 2018 meeting.
 - i. Mr. Slingo **moved to continue the Public Hearing to May 16, 2018**. Seconded by Ms. Vajcovec. Unanimous.
 1. DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED
 - a. No new documents
2. **Lot 1 Baker Pond Road**, Notice of Intent for a single family dwelling
 - a. The Public Hearing was opened at 6:30 PM. Mark Farrell, of Green Hill Engineering, was present to answer any questions.
 - b. The DEP had not issued a number yet.
 - c. No abutters were present.
 - i. Ms. Vajcovec **moved to continue the Public Hearing to May 16, 2018**. Seconded by Mr. Mikolajczak. Unanimous.
 1. DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED
 - a. Form 3 Notice of Intent
 - b. Form 3 Wetland Transmittal Fee Form
 - c. Notification to Abutters
 - d. Public Hearing Legal Ad, as published
 - e. Proposed Project Plan
3. **33 Jesse Road**, Request for a Determination of Applicability to remove trees
 - a. Mr. Marro recommended a negative #3 determination of applicability
 - b. Ms. Vajcovec **moved to issue a negative #3 determination of applicability to 33 Jesse Road**. Seconded by Mr. Mikolajczak. Unanimous.
 - i. DOCUMENTS SUBMITTED
 1. Form 1 Request for a Determination of Applicability
 2. Public Meeting Notice, as published
4. **Eleanor Sultana, Environment Massachusetts**, requesting a letter of support to ask state leaders to commit to a goal of 100% clean energy
 - a. Tabled to May 16, 2018 meeting for further review
 - i. DOCUMENT SUBMITTED
 1. Email from Eleanor Sultana
5. **Baker Pond Boat Ramp**
 - a. Mr. Marro submitted a report recommending that the boat ramp be removed and blocked
 - b. Wayne Marquis requested by email that the Baker Pond Association members review the report and come to a later meeting
 - i. DOCUMENT SUBMITTED
 1. Matt Marro's Report
6. **Chris Capone, New Service Forester**
 - a. Due to the large agenda expected for the May 16, 2018 meeting, the Commissioners requested that Chris be asked to attend a later meeting
 - b. Ms. Savard to email Chris and suggest a date in June

- i. DOCUMENT SUBMITTED
 - 1. Email from Chris Capone

7. April 4, 2018 Meeting Minutes

- a. Ms. Vajcovec **moved that the minutes of April 4, 2018 be approved as printed.**
Seconded by Ms. Costello. Unanimous.

- i. DOCUMENT SUBMITTED

- 1. typed copy of the April 4, 2018 meeting minutes

Adjournment

As there was no further business to come before the Commissioners, Mr. Slingo **moved to adjourn at 6:31 PM.** Seconded by Ms. Costello. Unanimous.

Caryl Savard
Conservation Clerk